
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  MIKE ALTHOFF, FIRE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT:      Rescue Truck Change Order 
 
MEETING DATE: April 17th, 2018 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

I have taken over the task of replacing the Heavy Rescue Truck that was approved for 
replacement last fall. I have recently met with Custom Fire Apparatus, the company that 
was selected to build the apparatus, and our apparatus committee. I have identified a 
few items during our pre construction meeting that need some changes before we sign 
off to approve the build process.  
 
The major item is the Genesis 100’ hydraulic hose needing to be added. I had to 
reconfigure a few areas to accommodate. Most of the change order is eliminating costs 
and replacing in others. The $3,168.85 cost for the reel is the majority of the change, 
along with some piping and shelving to go with it. The second major item is the upgrade 
to the light tower. The one in the original bid from last year is out dated and would not 
have parts available if needed in the future.  
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

 
I recommend the change order as written.  
 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

 
Approve change order request. 
  
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Change Order #1 



Cannon Falls Fire 1
3/30/2018

Add-On

QW PART # DESCRIPTION CHANGE COST INITIAL TO SELECT
4P-22-2P32 DELETE custom Ctech tool box -$2,176.48 YES___NO___
4P-22-20S4 DELETE 3 Onscene solutions roll out trays -$2,724.00 YES___NO___

ADD 3 fold out compartment steps $2,250.00 YES___NO___
4P-22-3110 ADD 2 additional adjustable deep shelves $493.44 YES___NO___
4P-40-3Z02 DELETE license plate bracket -$64.00 YES___NO___
4P-20-0044 DELETE  six helmet holders -$446.40 YES___NO___
4P-19-4405 DELETE nrs screw valve -$63.20 YES___NO___
4P-45-4949 DELETE chevron on front bumper -$349.00 YES___NO___

ADD another set of M6# lights above cab wheel wells 
red/white split lenses $420.00 YES___NO___

4P-21-8P5N DELETE access ladder alarm -$122.00 YES___NO___
4P-21-8P5N DELETE access ladder warning light -$204.00 YES___NO___
4P-22-3Z7X ADD one additional 100' Genesis twin line hydraulic hose $3,168.85 YES___NO___

4P-22-3Z90
ADD 2 lead in hoses to connect customer supplied power unit 
to hydraulic hose reels $2,545.20 YES___NO___
ADD test and istall  of hydraulic rescue tool system $120.00 YES___NO___
ADD 2 female Genesis OSC couplers $696.00 YES___NO___
ADD 2 male Genesis OSC couplers $636.00 YES___NO___
Correction in roof pod for light tower -$1,600.00 YES___NO___
DELETE hydraulic tool mounts -$744.00 YES___NO___

0 UPGRADE light tower to 4 light heads $2,000.00 YES___NO___
CHANGE ORDER TOTAL PER TRUCK     $3,836.41

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

BY:__________________________

DATE:________________________ Scott Lumby

***********  CONDITIONS OF CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE  ***********

THIS CHANGE ORDER BECOMES PART OF AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE EXISTING CONTRACT.  THE ABOVE PRICES AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS 
CHANGE ORDER ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED.  ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED UNDER SAME TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SPECIFIED IN 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT UNLESS OTHERWISE STIPULATED.

JOB CHANGE ORDER

CUSTOMER

DATE PROPOSED
TYPE OF CHANGE

CHANGE ORDER ACCEPTANCE MUST BE RECEIVED AT FACTORY BY 10 days from receipt FAILURE TO RETURN ACCEPTANCE BY ABOVE DATE WILL BE 
CONSTRUCTIVE ACCEPTANCE AND WORK WILL BE COMPLETED AT THE COST SHOWN ABOVE.


